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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 1 :54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 331170) 

Attachments: 09-00650rd.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1/30/2009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070740 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Hudson Utilities, Inc. SUl14 hudsonutilities@netzero.com No 

Printed on 1130/2009 at 1 :53:11 PM 
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Matilda Sanders 95c- 01 - 00'7- eAA - stJ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

Theresa Walsh 

Monday, January 05,200912:55 PM 

ClK - Orders 1Notices; Caroline Klancke 

Order 1Notice Submitted 


1/5/200912:54:00 PM ~ 

070740 

070740.0R.12160B.cmk.doc ~/~~ 


Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 070740-SU. 
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

Printed on 115/2009 at 3:31 :25 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:33 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 211515) 

Attachments: 09-00170rd.doc 

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


11512009 




1 CLK Ofncial Fillng****417/2008 la22 AM **tit. 

Matllda Sanders 

Sent: Monday, April 07,2008 10:23 AM I I  

W -  03 - o a a  -m/c-;$3 
From: Theresa Walsh 

To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070740 
Filename I Path: 070740.or.031808.cmk.doc 

CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke; Jennifer Brubaker 

4/7/2008 10:21:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Approving Transfer in Docket No. 070740-SU today. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070740 

I I 
PARI? 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 
Hudson Utilities, Inc. SUI14 I hudsonutilities@netzero.com I No 

Printedon4/7/2008af 3:00:19PM 



Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0226.ord.doc 

Monday, April 07,2008 3:05 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 226296) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

4/7/2008 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

December 3 1 , 2007 

Kenneth A. Hofhan, Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell& H o h a n ,  P.A. 
Post Office Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1841 

Re: Docket No. 070740-SU 

Dear Mr. Hoffman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint application for approval of transfer of Hudson 
Utilities, Inc.'s wastewater system and Certificate No. 104-S, in Pasco County, to Ni Florida, LLC, 
which was filed in this office on December 27, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

U 

L- 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD o TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://ww.floridaps.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 070740-SU Date Docketed: 12/2712007 Title: 	 Joint application for approval of transfer of Hudson 
Utilities, Inc. 's wastewater system to Ni Florida, llC. 

Company: 	 Hudson Ut i 1 i ties, Inc. 
Ni Florida, llC FPSe, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

~Administrative_Partia_ColllDler 
DOCUMENf NO. /I '), 9(, .. tJ 7 
DISTRIBUIlON:Official Filing Date: Expiration: 

last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 

r-~--.-~~~--~--~~~.-~~-r-----,r-----.------r----, 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module Bl(c) 

Staff A~sign~nts 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 
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S. 
6. 
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10. 
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12. 
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IS. 
16. 
17. 
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20. 
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23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
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29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
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Hearing Examiner Staff 34. --

3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
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Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 
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Staff 
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I I I I I 
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I I I I 
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the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/ClKOIS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Record 	 t'dyt! .1 VI .I. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 070740-SU Date Docketed: 12/27/2007 Title: Joint application for approval of transfer of Hudson 
Utilities, Inc. 's wastewater system and Certificate No. 104-S, 
in Pasco County, to Ni Florida, LLC. 

Company: 	 Hudson Utilities, Inc. 
Ni Florida, LLC 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP CECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 

C"O" indicates OPR) x x 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Proaram Module BICc) ; Bl(b) 

Staff Assignments 
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[QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff C Johnson, K Kaproth 

03/27/2008NONEl. Staff Recommendation 
04/08/2008NONE2. AClenda 

NONE 04/28/20083. Standard Order 
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Staff 
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the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one 	Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0111112008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Docket No. 070740-SU Date Docketed: 12/27/2007 Title: Joint application for approval of transfer of Hudson 

Utilities, Inc. 's wastewater system and Certificate No . 104-S, 
in Pasco County, to Ni Florida, LLC. 

Company: Hudson Utilities, Inc. 
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assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 
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